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RE: 15 DE Reg. 424 [DOE Proposed Administrator Appraisal Regulation]

Dear Ms. Haberstroh:

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed the Department of
Education's (DOE's) proposal to amend its regulation covering appraisal of
administrators published as 15 DE Reg. 424 in the October 1, 2011 issue of the Register
of Regulations. SCPD has the following observations.

First, the term "Highly Effective" in §6.2.1 should be in bold print to match the
references to "Effective", "Needs Improvement", and "Ineffective". Alternatively, the
bold print should be eliminated for the terms "Effective", "Needs Improvement", and
"Ineffective" for consistency.

Second, the regulation is inconsistent in characterizing a "passing" score/rating in the
student improvement component. Section 6.2.1 identifies an "Exceeds" rating as the
official acceptable benchmark in contrast to inconsistent references to a "Satisfactory"
rating in §§3.2 and 6.2.2.1 and "Unsatisfactory" rating in §§6.2.3.2, 6.2.4.2, 7.2.1, 7.2.2,
7.2.3, and 8.2.1. Section 2.0 includes a definition of "Satisfactory Component Rating"
but no definition of an "Exceeds" rating. SCPD suspects the isolated reference to an
"Exceeds" rating is an oversight and the word "Satisfactory" should be substituted.

Third, DOE maintains 5 appraisal components in §5.0: 1) vision and goals; 2) culture of
learning; 3) management; 4) professional responsibilities; and 5) student improvement.
Unlike the teacher appraisal regulation, these 5 components are included in the current
regulation last revised in February of2010. Administrators are rated in these 5 contexts
resulting in an overall classification of highly effective, effective, needs improvement,
and ineffective. See §6.0. The classification system could be characterized as "overly
generous" or "misleading" in some contexts. For example, an administrator scoring a



satisfactory rating in only 3 of 5 components inclusive of student improvement (60%) is
characterized as "effective". Reasonable persons might view such a characterization as a
distortion of the plain meaning of "effective". Likewise, an administrator scoring a
satisfactory rating in only 1 of 5 components inclusive of student improvement (20%) is
euphemistically characterized as "needs improvement". DOE may wish to revisit the
qualifications for "effective" and "needs improvement" to more closely align to the plain
meaning of the terms.

Fourth, the current DOE regulation contains a chart defining the criteria for a finding of a
"pattern of ineffective practice" (§7.1). This pre-existing chart is "diluted" by a new §7.2
which directs a "disregard" of an unsatisfactory student improvement rating for the 2011-
12 school year. The rationale for "disregard" is not provided. Since the student
improvement standard has been included in the regulation since at least February of 2010,
administrators have been on notice that student improvement would be part of their
evaluation. Similarly, §8.2 categorically bars development of an improvement plan for
an administrator with an overall "needs improvement" rating if solely based on an
unsatisfactory "student improvement" score. SCPD recommends deletion of §§7.2 and
8.2. Alternatively, rather than totally ignoring an unsatisfactory student performance
rating, the DOE could at least encourage public schools to affirmatively offer additional
training or mentoring to such administrators.

Thank you for your consideration and please contact SCPD if you have any questions or
comments regarding our observations and recommendations on the proposed regulation.

Daniese McMullin-Powell, Chairperson
State Council for Persons with Disabilities
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